
CITY OF WAUPACA 
CITY PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2016 5:15 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
 

 

CITY OF WAUPACA MISSION STATEMENT:  “The city of Waupaca’s mission is to lead creatively, plan wisely and spend 
prudently to provide the services that ensure a safe and vibrant community.” 

 

AGENDA: 

1. Approve Agenda 
 

2. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes 
a. October 12, 2016 Public Hearing Minutes 
b. October 12, 2016 Meeting Minutes 

 
3. ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Special Use Permit | PIP Holdings, LLC, 234 Wendt Drive 
b. Site Plan Review | PIP Holdings, LLC, 234 Wendt Drive 

 
4. REPORTS: 

a. October 2016 Building Permits 
b. November 2016 Building Permits 
c. Development update 

 

5. Adjournment 

Mayor Brian Smith, Chairperson 
City Plan Commission 

 

PLEASE NOTIFY THE CLERK’S OFFICE IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND. 

PLEASE ADVISE THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS.  THE CITY OF WAUPACA PROVIDES EQUAL 
OPPORTUNITIES FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS.   



CITY OF WAUPACA
CITY PLAN COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARING WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2016
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 5:15 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioners Ald. Eric Olson, Acting Chairperson, Pat Phair, John Kneer, Ald. Alan
Kjelland, Justin Berrens, and Debbie Fisher

Absent: Mayor Brian Smith, (excused)

Others Present: Brennan Kane, Development Director and Lindsey Kemnitz, Code
Enforcement Officer

PUBLIC NOTICE
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

CITY OF WAUPACA

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that ALLIANCE ENERGY SERVICES, BC SPINDT LLC
AND R&R SPINDT LLC, OWNER has made application to the City Plan Commission
requesting a Special Use Permit in accordance with Section 17.240(2)(c)(2) of the Municipal
Code, I-2 Heavy Industrial District, Special Uses, to allow for outside storage, more fully
described as follows, to wit:

Being part of Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map Number 2542 as recorded in Volume 8 on pages
211-213 in the Office of the Waupaca County Register of Deeds and located in part of the
Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and in part of the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter of Section 27, Town 22 North, Range 12 East, in the City of Waupaca,
Waupaca County, Wisconsin and bounded as follows;

North of Canadian National Railroad on Wendt Drive:
Commencing at an Existing Survey Spike at the West Quarter Corner of said Section 27, Town
22 North, Range 12 East. Thence N 00° 16’ 59” W, along the West Line of the Northwest
Quarter of said Section 27, a distance of 1086.30 feet to a point. Thence N 89° 43’ 01” E, a
distance of 88.22 feet to an Existing 3/4” Rebar at the Southwest Corner of said Lot 3 of said
Survey.

Said 3/4" Rebar being the Point of Beginning.
Thence N 00° 16' 59" W, along the West Line of said Lot 3, a distance of 303.50
feet to a Point;
Thence N 89° 23' 00" E, a distance of 379.56 feet to a Point;
Thence S 00° 37' 00" E, a distance of 238.00 feet to a Point;



City Plan Public Hearing
October 12, 2016

2

Thence N 89° 23' 00" E, a distance of 787.00 feet to a Point along the West Right
of way line of Wendt Drive;
Thence S 00° 40’ 51” E, along said West Right of way line, a distance of 413.80
feet to an Existing 3/4” Rebar;
Thence N 74° 01’ 20”W, along the Northerly Right of way line of the Wisconsin
Central
Limited and Canadian National Railroad, a distance of 1219.59 feet to the Point
of Beginning.

Part of Tax Parcel No. 34-27-23-5

YOU ARE FURTHER NOTIFIED
that the City Plan Commission will hold a Public Hearing on the request on Wednesday, October
12, 2016 at 5:15 p.m. in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 111 S. Main Street. The hearing will
be for the purpose of giving an opportunity for any person interested, their attorneys or agents, to
be heard.

Henry Veleker
City Administrator/Clerk

PUBLISH: September 29, 2016

Ald. Olson asked Mr. Kane to review the purpose of the hearing.

Mr. Kane said Alliance Industries is seeking to have outdoor storage of four propane tanks and
facilities. He said there could be more in the future dependent on demand. The applicant would
like one year probationary period to construct the facility on the property.

Ald. Olson asked for testimony in favor of the subject and limit comments to 3 minutes or less.

Hearing no testimony in favor of the subject, Ald. Olson asked for testimony in opposition of the
subject and to limit comments to 3 minutes or less.

Ald. Olson asked for any rebuttal in favor of the subject and limit comments to 3 minutes or less.

Hearing no further testimony in favor or opposition of the subject, Ald. Olson declared the
Public Hearing closed at 5:17 P.M.

Ald. Eric Olson, Acting Chairperson
City Plan Commission

tj



CITY OF WAUPACA
CITY PLAN COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2016
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 5:18 P.M.

Present: Ald. Eric Olson, Acting Chairperson, Commissioners John Kneer, Pat Phair, Ald. Alan Kjelland,
Justin Berrens and Debbie Fisher

Absent: Mayor Brian Smith (excused)

Others Present: Brennan Kane, Development Director and Lindsey Kemnitz, Code Enforcement Officer

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Kane said there was an individual who would like to address the Commission regarding ordinances.

MOVED by Comm. Phair SECONDED by Comm. Kneer to APPROVE the Agenda with changes. 6 ayes, 0
nays, 1 absent. MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote.

Mr. Tim Cullen of TLC Signs wanted to address the sign ordinance. He said he recently performed a face
change sign for Culligan and was not aware there was a fee and sign permit for a face change. He said Culligan
was charged $100 for the new permit and asked how many other businesses have been charged for a new permit
for a face change. He checked with Green Bay and Appleton and was told they do not charge for a face change.

Comm. Phair asked if there are any changes to the size or location for a face change.

Mr. Cullen said face change is a general term. He gave a brief explanation regarding different substrates on
signs. He said most communities only request a design.

Mr. Kane said we moved to a two-tier system last year and cannot make a decision tonight. He said he is aware
of other communities that charge for a new sign and charge for a face change. He said it still takes staff time to
make sure signs are conforming. In 2016, a new sign fee is $150 and a face change is $100. He said not all signs
were grandfathered in the City.

Mr. Kane said they will make a note of it to discuss at the City Plan Commission meeting.

2. APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES

a. September 14, 2016 Public Hearing Minutes

b. September 14, 2016 Meeting Minutes

MOVED by Ald. Kjelland SECONDED by Comm. Kneer to APPROVE the September 14, 2016 Public
Hearing Minutes and September 14, 2016 City Plan Minutes. 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent. MOTION CARRIED
on a voice vote.

3. ACTION ITEMS

a. Certified Survey Map | North of Canadian National Railroad on Wendt Drive

Mr. Kane said the applicant has submitted a proposed three (3) lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) to initiate

redevelopment of the former property into multiple parcels. Proposed Lot 1 is under contract for the



City Plan Commission Meeting
October 12, 2016

2

development of a propane distribution facility. He said there is a building on Lot 2 that will remain, and Lot 3

has 14 acres.

Mr. Mike Drexler, agent, spoke on behalf of the applicants. He said the lot layout is to meet the needs of the

clients that are looking to build in the Industrial Park. A driveway will be put in to access the building on Lot 2

off of Wendt Drive.

Mr. Drexler said Lot 2 is under contract for the building and 5.9 acres. There is no activity on Lot 3.

Mr. Kane asked the City Plan Commission to recommend approval to Council.

MOVED by Ald. Kjelland SECONDED by Comm. Phair to RECOMMEND to Council the Certified Survey
Map | North of Canadian National Railroad on Wendt Godfrey Drive. 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent. MOTION
CARRIED on a voice vote.

b. Special Use Permit | Alliance Energy Services, BC Spindt LLC and R&R Spindt LLC, owner,

North of Canadian National Railroad on Wendt Drive

c. Site Plan Review | Alliance Energy Services, BC Spindt LLC and R&R Spindt LLC, owner,

North of Canadian National Railroad on Wendt Drive

Ms. Kemnitz said the Special Use Permit is needed for the outdoor storage of propane and recommends

provisional approval of the Site Plan and Special Use Permit for Alliance Energy Services requiring the

building and operation of the business within one year.

Ms. Kemnitz briefly reviewed the site plan and the concerns for the site plan. She said staff requires an

alternative stick built building construction in lieu of the proposed modular building. There is concern the

modular building may not meet commercial building code. She said there was no landscape plan submitted for

the property. Staff requires the elimination of the underbrush growth along Wendt Drive and to replace with

street trees. She said they feel there should be some type of landscaping buffer to block the view of the propane

tanks from the road.

Michael Turner

Alliance Energy

318 N. Armour Rd.

North Kansas City, MO 64119

Mr. Turner briefly explained his reasons for wanting to put in a pre-fab building now would be to move it to

another location in 3-5 years and build a bigger building on the property. He said they have no problem with

putting in a stick built building. He said he has no problem with submitting a landscape plan.



City Plan Commission Meeting
October 12, 2016

3

There was general discussion regarding a landscape plan regarding the view from Wendt Drive.

Comm. Phair asked questions regarding if there will be a person working at the property and what job they will

perform.

Mr. Turner said they plan to hire one person immediately and a second person or more, within the next year or

subcontracting out. He said the person will be moving railcars, unloading railcars, keeping the facility inspected

daily and trucks would be automatically loaded on their own. They would have someone there for 8-10 hours 5

to 6 days per week with some loading at night with a key gate system. The business is strictly wholesale and

trucks will load and leave.

There was general discussion regarding expansion in the future and if it was possible on the property.

Mr. Turner said they want to be open by April 1, 2017 and want to get all approvals so they can start work

before the ground freezes.

There was general discussion regarding the building and other requirements for a stick built building, widening

the driveway, driveway material and a landscape plan. There was general discussion regarding sewer and water.

Mr. Kane said they will need to submit a utility plan. He said the application was limited on some of the

information and feels confident staff will be able to work with them and finalize plans.

Comm. Kneer said he trusts staff and their recommendations and encourages development. He would like to

see more of the Site Plans at City Plan Commission meetings.

MOVED by Ald. Kjelland SECONDED by Comm. Phair to RECOMMEND to Council the Special Use
Permit | Alliance Energy Services, BC Spindt LLC and R & R Spindt LLC, Owner, North of Canadian National
Railroad on Wendt Drive. 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent. MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote.

MOVED by Comm. Kneer SECONDED by Comm. Phair to RECOMMEND the Site Plan Review | Alliance
Energy Services, BC Spindt LLC and R & R Spindt LLC, Owner, North of Canadian National Railroad on
Wendt Drive including all suggested changes based on the discussion and recommendation by staff. 6 ayes, 0
nays, 1 absent. MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote.

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. Permitted animals within the R1 and R2 Districts.

Ms. Kemnitz said as she has done more research regarding updating ordinances for permitted animals and has
found this to be a large task. She said many surrounding communities have a separate section for animals within
their code. She recommends combining all of the animal ordinances into one chapter which will make it easier
for community members to find the information. A rough draft is included in the packet and combines all of the



City Plan Commission Meeting
October 12, 2016

4

original animal ordinances into one chapter. She briefly reviewed the new sections regarding bee keeping
including her earlier recommendations and the limitation on number of animals in a house.

There was general discussion regarding the work required to change the ordinance.

The general consensus is that it is a good idea.

There was general discussion regarding bees and limiting placement near large public areas, or schools, etc. and
if any adjustments are needed regarding chickens in agriculture districts.

Ald. Kjelland noted that typos need to be corrected. There was general discussion regarding possible title
changes.

MOVED by Comm. Phair SECONDED by Comm. Fisher RECOMMENDS to Council Chapter 26 for
Permitted Animals within the R1 and R2 Districts with changes as specified. 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent.
MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote.

b. Noxious weeds and natural lawn maintenance.

Ms. Kemnitz said this draft ordinance is very similar to Green Bay and Neenah’s ordinance and has sought

recommendations from Public Works. She gave a brief overview of the draft ordinance that is included in the

packet. She talked about the restrictions in any undeveloped parcel and within 20 feet of any abutting developed

property to cut long grass and vegetation to twelve (12) inches in height. She reviewed setbacks required of

planned natural landscaping, the application process and written plans related to management of lawn and

plantings.

Comm. Berrens said he has reviewed this ordinance several times and feels that everything is covered. He said
Ms. Kemnitz did a great job.

There was discussion regarding the enforcement of the ordinance.

Ald. Kjelland noted that typos need to be corrected.

MOVED by Comm. Phair SECONDED by Comm. Berrens ADOPTS changes to Council for Chapter 10.10
(6) Noxious Weeds and Maintenance of Vegetation as presented. 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent. MOTION
CARRIED on a voice vote.

5. REPORTS

The reports were included in the packet.

a. September 2016 Building Permits
b. Development Update



City Plan Commission Meeting
October 12, 2016

5

Mr. Kane said Carousel Gymnastics and Little Wolf Automotive have both started construction. He said Presto
should be up and running soon and is continuing to work with Alliance Industries.

There was general discussion regarding the building permit fees.

Comm. Phair asked how the evaluation of property is determined within the City.

Mr. Kane said they contract with Bowmar Appraisal who handles all of the assessments. Ms. Ronda Rollins
handles all personal property. The yearly evaluation is handled by the Finance Department, City Clerk and
Bowmar Appraisals. He said manufacturing is handled by the state.

6. ADJOURNMENT

MOVED by Ald. Kjelland, SECONDED by Comm. Kneer to ADJOURN the October 12, 2016 Regular City
Plan Commission Meeting. 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent. MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote.

The meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

Mayor Brian Smith, Chairperson

tj



City of 

WAUPACA 
 

Community & Economic Development Department 
 

 

Page 1 of 3 

111 S. Main Street 
Waupaca, WI 54981 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Action Request: Special Use Permit & Site Plan Review 

Project Description: 
 
Applicant: Performance Industrial Products, LLC 
 
Owner: PIP Holdings, LLC 
 
Property Address: 234 Wendt Drive 
  
Parcel Number(s): 34-27-23-24 
 
Zoning: I-2 Heavy Industrial District 
 
Existing Use: Industrial Use - Previously used for producing and packaging 

landscaping material by Faulks Brothers. 
 
Proposed Use: Manufacturing - Foundry 
 
Surrounding Zoning I-2 Heavy Industrial District, manufacturing, commercial businesses 
Land Use:  

 
BACKGROUND 

The applicant, Performance Industrial Products, LLC, recently purchased 5.997 acres of land with an existing building located on 
the west side of Wendt Drive.  The applicant desires to operate a foundry which requires outdoor storage of items used in the 
manufacturing process. Per the City ordinances “Outside storage” requires a Special Use Permit within the I2 zoning district. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan and Special Use Permit for Performance Industrial Products, LLC subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
General 
 
1. The applicant shall provide to staff prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy the scrap dealer hauler that will service 

the site. All scrap dealers require a permit thru the City of Waupaca if one has not already been obtained.  
 
Site Plan 
 
1. Submission/approval of a detailed lighting plan prior to issuance of fill or building permits.  All free-standing lights (base, 

standard and luminere) shall not exceed 20 feet in total height.  All free-standing and wall mounted lumineres shall contain 
cut-off provisions to preclude off-site lighting impacts. 
 



City of 

WAUPACA 
 

Community & Economic Development Department 
 

 

Page 2 of 3 

111 S. Main Street 
Waupaca, WI 54981 

2. Submission/approval of location of trash receptacles. All trash receptacles shall be contained within an enclosed structure 
that matches the building materials and building colors of the principle structure.  The enclosed structure shall be screened 
with plantings to create a more aesthetic appearance for the surrounding area.  The screen/gates shall not be constructed 
of a standard chain-link metal fence material with plastic slats. 
 

3. Compliance with State/local building and fire code(s).  Please contact Building Inspector John Lust regarding fire sprinkler 
system plans requirements. Submission and approval of fire sprinkler system plans shall be required prior to submission of 
state approved building plans/city building permit. 

 
4. The proposed exterior fence for outside storage shall be constructed of a solid material (i.e. wood, resin, etc.) in lieu of a 

chain link/slatted fence material. Barbwire is prohibited on top of any proposed fence. The maximum height of than fence 
shall not exceed ten (10’) feet. 

 
Elevations 
 
1. The applicant shall reface the bottom 3-4’ (concrete block) on the north, south and east elevations with a stone of brick 

material.  
 

2. Any proposed roof top mechanical units shall be screened or shall be located on the ground level and screened with 
landscape to minimize the visual appearance from the public road(s). 
 

3. The location of the exterior gas/electric meters and panel(s) shall be heavily screened to minimize visual impact. 
 
Landscaping 
 
1. The applicant shall submit and obtain approval of a dimensioned landscaped plan indicating tree, shrub and bedding 

materials, species and sizes prior to the issuance of any permits.  Two and one half (2½) inch minimum deciduous tree 
caliper; five (5) foot high minimum coniferous trees; and eighteen (18) inch minimum shrub size.  
 

2. The landscape plan shall denote a minimum twenty-five foot (25’) landscape buffer along all public street frontages (Wendt 
Drive).  The landscape plan shall include 2 ½” minimum caliber salt tolerant trees planted 50’ on center along public street 
frontage(s).  Please consult with our City Forster on specific tree species permitted. 

 
3. All non-building and paved surface areas shall be a mowable grass surface, minus stormwater features, and shall have a 

minimum 6” of topsoil and seed. 

 
4. The existing building/site is part of a larger parcel that was divided earlier this year to accommodate the development of 

the proposed project and the proposed propane storage facility to the south of the property. The existing conditions of the 
site include a large paved surface that traverses both properties and property lines. Therefore, staff is seeking a physically 
landscaped buffer between the two properties along the southern property boundary of the proposed project. The 
proposed landscape buffer shall be a minimum ten (10’) feet and include plantings and shade trees. Staff recommends the 
applicant speak with the property owner to the south (Alliance Energy Services) about splitting the landscape buffer to be 
five (5’) feet on either side. The landscape buffer can be designed to assist in the filtering of water runoff from the existing 
site. 
 

 



City of 

WAUPACA 
 

Community & Economic Development Department 
 

 

Page 3 of 3 

111 S. Main Street 
Waupaca, WI 54981 

 Engineering 
 
1. Submission/approval of a grading and stormwater drainage plan (if required by the Public Works Director) prepared by a 

professional engineer prior to issuance of any fill or building permits.  
 

2. Submission/approval of locations of the connection for sanitary sewer and water to the City.  
 

3. All utilities shall be constructed underground. 
 

4. All downspouts shall be tied into the storm sewer system and/or shall be discharged over a grass surface. The discharge of 
downspouts over the parking lot or hard surface (sheet flow) is prohibited. 
 

5. The newly constructed entrance driveway shall be of a paved concrete or blacktop surface.  Staff will require having a paved 
asphalt or concrete surface from Wendt Drive to the existing paved surface.  

 
6. The applicant shall submit draft utility easements (i.e. gas, electric, water, sewer, etc.) to staff for review prior to recording 

of those easements. The current utility services appear to connect off of Spindt Drive thru existing land that is not owned 
by the property owner/applicant. 

 
Snow Reservoir Plan 
  
1. Submission/approval of a snow reservoir plan prior to the issuance of any fill or building permits.  Snow shall not be stored 

within the 30’ x 30’ vision triangle of any public street/driveway intersection. 
 
Signage 
 
1. All ground signage shall be placed outside of the 30’x30’ vision triangle measured from all public right of way(s).  Video 

quality electronic readerboards are prohibited.  All flat wall signage shall be constructed of uniform color channel letters. 
 

2. Submission and approval of a sign permit is required prior to construction or installation of signs. 

 
 

 PREPARED BY:  Brennan P. Kane 
Director of Community and Economic Development 









SPINDT DR

WE
ND

T D
R

1 inch = 300 feet
0 150 300 450 60075

Feet
Printed On: 11/17/2016

ATTENTION!!!
G.I.S. maps are for informational purposes only and are not intended to represent evidence in title.
The representations on these maps could in fact be in error and should not be relied  upon as the sole
determining factor in the location of an y given parcel. The City of Waupaca is not responsible for any
inaccura cies contained herein. Individu als should consult legal representation or pro fessional survey
advice to confirm  and insure accuracy of a given parcel description.¦



























 

BUILDING PERMITS NO. PENDING FEE VALUE

January 8 $21,517.70 $12,670,650.00

February 10 $738.00 $111,035.00

March 16 $1,940.92 $706,350.00

April 25 $5,828.43 $844,248.00

May 21 $2,258.20 $227,315.00

June 36 $3,808.16 $412,500.00

July 15 $1,144.00 $96,900.00

August 14 $1,573.84 $136,990.00

September 26 $5,974.34 $1,113,050.00

October 19 $2,488.25 $311,133.00

November

December

TOTAL 190 $47,271.84 $16,630,171.00

ELECTRICAL PERMITS PLUMBING PERMITS

MONTH NO. PENDING FEE MONTH NO. PENDING FEE

January 3 $4,955.92 January 2 $3,630.92

February 2 $170.00 February 4 $225.00

March 6 $471.30 March 2 $266.30

April 4 $910.81 April 3 $465.81

May 9 $984.56 May 1 $490.00

June 3 $539.08 June 3 $448.04

July 3 $158.04 July 1 $40.00

August 6 $450.84 August 2 $246.64

September 5 $632.28 September 3 $376.50

October 3 $698.08 October 3 $308.08

November November

December December

TOTAL 44 $9,970.91 TOTAL 24 $6,497.29

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOMES

NO. ADDRESS FEE COST/VALUE

1 911 Buffalo Ridge Ln $550.12 $85,000.00

             NEW APARTMENT BUILDINGS (UNITS)

NO. ADDRESS FEE COST/VALUE

NEW CONDOMINIUMS (UNITS)

NO. ADDRESS FEE COST/VALUE

October 2016

CITY OF WAUPACA

John Lust

Building Inspector

 MONTHLY REPORT OF PERMITS ISSUED



GARAGE (G), DECK (D), SHED (S), HVAC (H), PERMIT EXTENSION (E), ZONING (Z), ADDITIONS (A),

COMMERCIAL BLDG. ( C ), AND REMODELING/ALTERATIONS ( R )

PERMIT # ADDRESS PENDING FEE COST/VALUE

16-162-9B ( R ) 325 Center St $98.00 Building Alteration $14,000

16-166-9B ( R ) 325 N Morton St $25.00 Re-roofing $12,000

16-175-10B ( R ) 911 Buffalo Ridge Ln $550.12 NSFD $85,000

16-175-10H ( H ) 911 Buffalo Ridge Ln $129.08 Heating & AC

16-183-9H ( H ) 1710 Royalton St $50.00 Heating & AC

16-185-10B ( R ) 113 N Main St $113.52 Re-roofing $14,190

16-186-10B ( R ) 212 W Union St $0.00 Re-roofing

16-187-10B ( R ) 406 N Division St $1,077.27 Re-roofing $134,659

16-189-10H ( H ) 622 North St $50.00 Heating & AC $2,860

16-193-10H ( H ) 641 W Fulton St $50.00 Heating & AC $3,470

16-190-10B ( R ) 115 Pine St $64.26 Re-siding $9,180

16-194-10 ( Z ) 2260 Mayek Dr $25.00 Fence $300.00

16-195-10 ( R ) 712 Bartlett St $25.00 Re-roofing $4,874

16-196-10 ( Z ) 738 E Fulton St $25.00 Fence $1,100

16-197-10 ( R ) 1203 E Clarke St $25.00 Re-roofing $5,000

16-198-10 ( H ) 1219 Royalton St $50.00 Heating & AC $2,600

16-199-10 ( R ) 116 Granite St $50.00 Building Alteration $700

16-203-10 ( R ) 413 North St $56.00 Re-siding $8,000

16-204-10 ( R ) 506 Waupaca St $25.00 Re-roofing $13,200

19 $2,488.25 $311,133.00



Permits Issued

City of Waupaca
111 South Main Street 

Waupaca, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-4404

Fax: (715) 258-4426

www.cityofwaupaca/org/development

11/1/2016 To 11/30/2016

FeesPermit # / 

Type

LocationDate Description of Work Cons. Value

11/03/201616-205-A1 New canopy over 107 W Sessions Street 

entrance.

$1,000.00121 N MAIN ST $100.00

Accessory Structure  1

11/03/201616-206-A1 Canvas replacement on existing metal 

frame over N Main Street entrance.

$3,000.00121 N MAIN ST $100.00

Accessory Structure  1

11/07/201616-208-A1 New canopy 259" W x 54" H x 48" D. 

Minimum 8'6" clearance above sidewalk.

$4,500.00113 N MAIN ST $100.00

Accessory Structure  1

11/15/201616-211-A1 Canvas replacement on existing metal 

frame over N Main Street entrance.

$5,500.00115 N MAIN ST $100.00

Accessory Structure  1

11/15/201616-212-A1 Canvas replacement on existing metal 

frame over N Main Street entrance.

$2,400.00119 N MAIN ST $100.00

Accessory Structure  1

11/02/201616-128-7B Reroofing garage $600.00311 N WASHINGTON ST $25.00

Building  1

11/01/201616-201-B1 Replacing rear windows with more efficient 

windows.

$5,000.00113 N MAIN ST $100.00

Building  1

11/03/201616-202-B2 Remodeling interior and exterior of Burger 

King restaurant

$245,650.001096 W FULTON ST $1,965.20

Building  1

11/10/201616-209-B1 removing bump-out section of garage and 

rebuilding front to accommodate a 16' 

garage door

$600.00729 8TH ST $50.00

Building  1

11/16/201616-213-B1 Replace 7 Double Hung windows and one 

picture window

$3,500.00119 N MORTON ST $50.00

Building  1

11/16/201616-214-B1 Interior wall removal and construction of 

individual offices.  removal of kitchen 

equipment and modifying into real estate 

office.

$13,000.001224 ROYALTON ST $104.00

Building  1

12/1/2016 Page 1 of 2



Permits Issued

City of Waupaca
111 South Main Street 

Waupaca, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-4404

Fax: (715) 258-4426

www.cityofwaupaca/org/development

11/1/2016 To 11/30/2016

FeesPermit # / 

Type

LocationDate Description of Work Cons. Value

11/28/201616-220--B1 Reroof home $3,000.00807 8TH ST $25.00

Building  1

11/09/201616-202-E1 Replacing lighting fixtures and some 

circuits being moved for Burger King 

remodel

$20,000.001096 W FULTON ST $200.00

Electrical  1

11/21/201616-210-E1 Service upgrade to include two meters, 

200 amp underground feed

$1,000.00503 S MAIN ST $50.00

Electrical  1

11/17/201616-215-E1 200 amp underground service for truck 

heater hookup

$3,000.001242 W FULTON ST $75.00

Electrical  1

11/14/201616-207-M1 Replace furnace $4,600.00621 NORTH ST $50.00

Mechanical  1

11/23/201616-218-M1 Replace furnace $3,500.00731 ELM ST $50.00

Mechanical  1

11/23/201616-219-M1 Replace furnace $2,800.00603 W FULTON ST $50.00

Mechanical  1

11/28/201615-206-12P Plumbing Work for new addition $0.00114 N OBORN ST $435.00

Plumbing  1

11/10/201616-157-9-P3 Plumbing work for new Carousel 

Gymnastics.

$25,000.001906 Godfrey Drive $519.00

Plumbing  1

11/10/201616-167-9-P3 Hospice Center remodel, State Approved 

Plans

$12,900.00800 RIVERSIDE DR $129.00

Plumbing  1

11/14/201616-202-P3 Interior remodeling for Burger King plumbing 

rearrangement.

$0.001096 W FULTON ST $75.00

Plumbing  1

Permit Count: 22 Totals: $360,550.00$4,452.20

12/1/2016 Page 2 of 2


	1. Agenda
	2a. October 12, 2016 Public Hearing Minutes
	2b. October 12, 2016 Meeting Minutes
	3a. Special Use Permit, PIP Holdings, LLC, 234 Wendt Drive
	3b. Site Plan Review, PIP Holdings, LLC, 234 Wendt Drive
	4a. October 2016 Building Permit Report
	4b. November 2016 Building Permit Report

